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The Bellflower Unified School District will receive Bids at: 
 

District Office, Building B – Reception Desk  
16703 Clark Avenue 

Bellflower, California 90706-5203 
 
 
 

Until 10:00 A.M., local time on Thursday, August 20, 2020 
Bids are late at 10:01 A.M.   The District clock is the official time. 

 
 

NOTE: Bids cannot be submitted to any other location. 
The District will reject such offers. 

 

  

Woodruff Elementary School Playground Improvement 



Addendum 1 
 

Bid #20/21-01 
 

Woodruff Elementary School Playground Improvement 

August 6, 2020 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Questions from bidders:  

 
Question: What is the bid opening date? 
 
Response: Thursday, August 20, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Question: Where should bids be dropped off. 
 
Response: Since the main building has reopened, bids should be dropped off at 16703 S. Clark Ave., 

Bellflower, CA  90706, (Building A) at the receptionist desk. 
 
Question: What is the project start date? 
 
Response: August 31, 2020   
 
Question: What is the project end date? 
 
Response: End date will be determined by the contractor’s construction schedule.   

Question: The specifications indicate that a builder’s risk policy is required. Can we disregard this for 
the purposes of this proposal? 

Response: No, a builder’s risk policy is not required. 
 
 
Question:  At the job walk, Dan (Director of M.O.T.) mentioned that he wanted to have an expansion 

joint board at all areas where asphalt meets concrete. Can you confirm that this is correct 
since these expansion materials are designed for new concrete applications to reduce 
cracking? If his statement is correct do you want an asphalt based expansion material or 
will you accept a felt expansion material? 

Response: Yes, this is correct - asphalt-saturated fiber expansion board ½ x 5” minimum 

Question: At the job walk, I wanted to confirm that the USA Map will be restriped? Keep in mind that 
we can obtain a similar stencil but perhaps not the exact one. 

Response: That would be fine as long as it is of equal size. 

  



Question: At the job walk, a handout was given with the pavement scope of work which indicated that 
the new pavement section is 4.5" constructed in (2) lifts. In your spec book online on page 
2 you indicate a 4" paving section constructed in (2) lifts. Which is the correct new paving 
section to be constructed? 

Response: Please refer to the 4.5” profile minimum, 4” is incorrect. 

 Question: For the striping work, will it be one coat of paint or two coats of paint? 

Response: Two coats of striping paint. 

Question: The specifications indicate an inspector's field office. Can we disregard this for the 
purposes of this proposal? 

Response: Yes, please disregard. 

Question: At the job walk the handout gave subgrade preparation information. Will there be a 
geotechnical firm testing for 95% compaction on subgrade? If so, who pays the cost of 
testing? 

 
Response: The district will provide and pay for geotechnical services. 
 
Question: Are there any additional specifications for Bellflower School District for asphalt, fine 

grade, compaction, redwood header, tack, striping? 
 
Response: Two coats of slurry seal 28 days after placement of asphalt.  When slurry is cured then two 

coats of striping should be placed. 
 
Question: What is the mix design for the asphalt to be paved? 
 
Response: As per the job walk, 3 1/2 inches of 3/4 minus and a 1-inch cap of 3/8 minus. 
 
Question: Please confirm where the 250 LF of redwood header board to be placed. 
 
Response: Between asphalt and soil. 
 
Question: Is there a striping plan? 
 
Response: No, match existing. 
 
Question: Is there a layout/stencil for the USA portion of striping? Aside from pictures. Pictures 

taken. 
 
Response: No 
 
Question: When will the project be presented to the board of ed. For approval? 
 
Response: Due to our state of emergency, the project will most likely be presented after the fact when 

board meetings resume. 
Question: Is this project considered an informal bid and/or is this project subject to informal bid 

requirements? 
 
Response: The project is considered a formal bid project and is subject to the rules and regulations 

according to the Department of Industrial Relations. 



 
Question: Regarding the asphalt project at Woodruff Elementary, would you like for us to saw cut 

around the handrails? 
 
Response: Remove all asphalt around hand-rail posts and replace with new asphalt. 
 
Question: Is a contractor’s B license required as stated in the bid documents. 
 
Response: A contractor’s license A or B is required along with a subcontractor who has a C-12 license 

or you can have a C-12 license as the main contractor as long as no work has to be 
subcontracted. 

 
Question: What forms/documents need to be included in my bid submittal. 
 
Response: Please refer to page 8 - Attachments.  Most notably: Addendums, Notice to Contractors 

Calling for Bids, Reference List, Bid Form, List of Subcontractors (if applicable), 
Contractor's Certificate Regarding Worker's Compensation, Bid Bond, Non-collusion 
Affidavit, Construction Schedule, General Contract, Terms and Conditions, Special 
Conditions and any Supplementary General Terms and Conditions (if applicable).  Please 
note that the page numbers on the Attachments that require your signature, which is the 
reason why he General Terms and Conditions must be returned with your bid documents.  

 
 

ATTACHEMENT: 
 
Page 1 – Notice Inviting Bids (page replacement) 
Page 2 – Bid Overview (page replacement) 
Page 7 of the Contract Form (page replacement) 
 
Addendum Acknowledgement 
  
 
 
    
Company Name  Date  
 
 

   

Representative Name (please print) 
 

   

    
Representative Signature    
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